The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Hikma Pharmaceuticals USA Inc. (formerly West-Ward Pharmaceuticals) is initiating a drug recall of four lots of **Irinotecan HCL Injection, USP, 100mg/5ml vial** at the <u>retail level</u>. This recall is being conducted with the knowledge of the Food and Drug Administration.

Item Description	NDC	Lot	Expiration Date
Irinotecan HCL Injection 100ma/ml (1 vial/carton)	0143-9701-01	AC0231	08/2021
Irinotecan HCL Injection 100ma/ml (1 vial/carton)	0143-9701-01	AC0235	08/2021
Irinotecan HCL Injection 100mg/ml (1 vial/carton)	0143-9701-01	AC0237	09/2021
lrinotecan HCL Injection 100ma/ml (1 vial/carton)	0143-9583-01	AC0231A	08/2021

This recall is being conducted due to reported crimp defects. The defect is only noted at the time of attempting to remove the flip-cap for use.